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March 13, 2017

TO: Honorable Kel Seliger, Chair, Senate Committee on Higher Education
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: SB802 by Seliger (Relating to a study and report regarding best practices in the provision

of dual credit courses by public institutions of higher education and the transfer of course
credit between those institutions.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Education Code to require the Texas Higher Education Coordinating
Board (THECB) to conduct a study on best practices in dual credit and other course credit transfer
and identify institutions of higher education that are implementing these practices. Upon request
by THECB, institutions of higher education would be required to provide any necessary
information to the agency in order to conduct the study and identify institutions. THECB would be
required to submit the results of its study and recommendations to the Legislature no later than
September 1, 2018.

According THECB, additional staff time would be required to complete the study and issue a
report as required by the bill, and there would be some technology costs in order to collect, store,
analyze, and manage data, but the amount of technology costs are unknown. It is assumed that
these costs would not be significant and THECB could undertake these duties within existing
resources. The bill is not anticipated to have significant fiscal impact on institutions of higher
education.

The bill would take immediate effect if it receives a two-thirds vote of each house of the
Legislature. Otherwise, it would take effect September 1, 2017.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 701 Texas Education Agency, 710 Texas A&M University System
Administrative and General Offices, 720 The University of Texas System
Administration, 758 Texas State University System, 768 Texas Tech
University System Administration, 781 Higher Education Coordinating
Board, 783 University of Houston System Administration
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